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4 October, 2024 

 

To:     Renate Behrens, Chair, RDA Steering Committee  

CC:    Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary 

From:    Szabolcs Dancs, Translations Team Liaison Officer  

Subject:           Formal response to RSC/ReligionsWG/2024/2 - Proposal to revise 

name of corporate body 

 

 

General remark 

Many thanks to Religions Working Group for this proposal which makes it more 

explicit for cataloguers that a less-common name preferred by the corporate body is 

permitted to be recorded under the relevant instructions. 

 

 

Recommendation 1. Add a condition option under different names or forms of 

name for the same corporate body at 36.94.12.26 

I approve. 

 

Recommendation 2. Add a condition option to instructions for conventional 

name to record a real or official name. 

I approve. 

 


